"EXHIBIT A"

Town of Foster
Est. 1781

May 13, 2015

Foster Town Councdil
181 Howatrd Hill Rd
Foster R1 02825

RE: Transport of M917A2 Military Dump Truck
Dear Town Council Members:

We have requested from the Federal Government and have been awarded 2 M917A2 Military Dump
Truck in excellent condition (4800 miles). This vehicle will be immediately utilized to assist in
bauling of material for the new Wash Bay/Police Impound Yard and the proposed athletic field /
Emergency Evacuation, On Scene Command Post located on Foster Center Rd. The total cost to
the Town will not exceed $6000.00 for transportation from the DLA Distribution Center located in
Barstow California. Transport will be provided by Rounders Logistics.

We are requesting the council make these funds available and strongly recommend obtammg this
piece of equipment Worth approximately $200,000.00.

Sincerely,

195@,‘5/ Eardillo

&B c Works Director Chief of Police

181 Howard Hill Road
Foster, RT 02825
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